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PROPOSAL FORM FOR INSURANCE
CONTRACTORS’ ALL RISKS

Please ensure that questions are answered fully and accurately and, where necessary, Schedules giving further 
explanation are provided.

Important Notice Concerning Disclosure: It is your duty to disclose all material facts to Underwriters. A material fact is 
one that is likely to influence an Underwriter’s judgement and acceptance of your proposal. If your proposal is a renewal 
of an existing policy, it should also include any change in facts previously advised to Underwriters. If you are in any 
doubt as to whether or not facts are considered material, you should disclose them.

	DETAILS OF PROPOSAL

1. Parties to the Contract/Name Address (incl. Post Code) To be insured under Policy?

Principal:
 Yes    No

Main Contractor:
 Yes    No

Sub Contractor1:
 Yes    No

Sub Contractor2:
 Yes    No

2. a.  Which of above is the Proposer of this Insurance?______________________________________________________

b. Telephone No./Fax No.:_ __________________________________________________________________________

c. Email address:___________________________________________________________________________________

d. Name of Consulting Engineer:______________________________________________________________________

3. Location of Contract Site.:____________________________________________________________________________

4. Name and Type of Project:___________________________________________________________________________

5. a.  Construction period in months:_____________________________   Commencement Date:_____________________

b. Maintenance period in months:_____________________________   Commencement Date:_____________________

c. Expected Termination date of Policy:_ _______________________

6. Contract Works to be Insured Amount to be Insured

a. Permanent works

b. Temporary works such as cofferdams, auxiliary bridges, sheet piles, deviation of rivers or
roads and site installations except items mentioned below

c. Concrete, prefabricated elements, interior installations for buildings or other materials to
be incorporated therein

d. Removal of Debris: (limit of liability)

e. Fees for architects, surveyors, and consulting engineers:

f. Construction plant such as tools, tackle, etc

g. Construction machinery such as bulldozers, dumpers, graders, cranes or other
mechanically propelled vehicle used as a tool of trade.

7. Are existing buildings and/or structures on or adjacent to the site, owned by or held in care custody or control of
the Principal or any contractor to be insured against loss or damage arising out of or in connection with the contract
works?    Yes    No

If ‘Yes’ indicate value for these buildings or structures:_____________________________________________________
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8. a.  Provide details of the Contract:

b. Enclose copies of the following documents and plans:         Enclosed?

i. insurance clauses of condition of tender and/or works contract  ..........................................................................................

ii. breakdown of prices  ...............................................................................................................................................................................

iii.	 general layout  ............................................................................................................................................................................................

iv.	 plans showing cross sections, type of construction, dimensions and construction methods  ...................................

v. works progress chart  ..............................................................................................................................................................................

c. Specify work to be carried out by subcontractors:

d. For construction of buildings specify:  complete building is to be insured, or  structure only (shell of building)

9. a.	 Exact description of topography (surface features) of contract site:

b. Geological and subsoil conditions (please enclose copy of geological report):

c. Meteorological conditions: Rainy season From_____________________________To___________________________

d. Maximum rainfall recorded on (DD/MM/YY):_____________________________________________________________

e. Is the site exposed to hazards such as  storm, tempest, hurricane,  earthquake.? If so, give details such as
frequency of occurrences and degree of intensity:

_______________________________________________________________________________________________

f. Is the contract site liable to flood?   Yes    No   If Yes, what precautions have been taken?

g. Name of, and distance of, nearest river, lake or sea:_____________________________________________________

h. Ground water level (refer indication of level to reference point of project):__________________________________

i. To what extent is destruction possible as a result of one occurrence from any of the above-mentioned hazards?

_______________________________________________________________________________________________
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j. In event of a claim, are the following to be covered:

i. Express freight? ................................................ Yes    No

ii. Overtime and/or holiday wages? ............... Yes    No

k. Will blasting be done?    Yes    No   If Yes, indicate type envisage and maximum any one charge:

_______________________________________________________________________________________________

l. Does the contractor have experience in the specific type of contract and in the specific method of construction?
 Yes    No

m. Give details of similar projects carried out by the contractor previously:

n. Is the contractor, according to normal practice or contract conditions, liable for losses arising out of earthquake,
storm, hurricane, cyclone, flood, subsidence and landslide?    Yes    No

o. Give details of the claims experience of the contractor:

10. a.  Does the construction involve any of the following:

i. tunneling? ............................................................ Yes    No

ii. demolition? ......................................................... Yes    No

iii. exposure to shipping/aircraft? .................... Yes    No

iv. pollution exposure? ......................................... Yes    No

v. alteration of water table?   ............................ Yes    No

vi. crossing roads? ................................................. Yes    No

vii. underwater operations? ................................. Yes    No

viii.	shoring or underpinning? .............................. Yes    No

If Yes to any of the above, please give details:

b. What height is being worked to?____________________________________________________________________

c. What depth is being worked to?____________________________________________________________________

11. a,	 Is Third Party Liability to be included?    Yes    No    If Yes, what limit of indemnity is required
in respect of any one claim or number of claims arising out of one cause?	 __________________
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b. In connection with surroundings not belonging to the Insureds, give description of type, size, condition and
estimated value of neighbouring buildings and other constructions and indicate importance of streets and
existence of railways:

c. Please state the minimum distance of neighbouring Third Party property:_ _________________________________

d. Are the Insureds (Contractor, Subcontractor, Principal) to be considered as Third Parties amongst each other
(Cross Liability) with regard to:

i. Property damage? ............................ Yes    No

ii. bodily injury? ....................................... Yes    No

e. Does the proposer(s) have existing a Third Party Liability policy which also covers the activities for which the
present insurance is proposed for:

i. Property damage? ............................ Yes    No

ii. bodily injury? ....................................... Yes    No

iii.	 combined (single limit)? ................. Yes    No

DECLARATION

NOTE: SIGNING THIS PROPOSAL DOES NOT BIND THE PROPOSER TO COMPLETE THIS INSURANCE.

I/We declare that the statements and particulars in this Proposal are true and that no material facts have been mis-
stated or suppressed after enquiry. I/We agree that this Proposal, together with any other information supplied shall 
form the basis of any contract of insurance effected thereon. I/We undertake to inform the Insurers of any material 
alteration to those facts occurring before the completion of the contract of insurance.

Proposer Name (Please print)  __________________________________________________________________________

Signature _________________________________________________________________ Date ______________________
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